

June 10, 2019

The Ellettsville, Indiana, Town Council met for a regular meeting on Monday, June 10, 2019, at the Ellettsville Town Hall Meeting Room located at 1150 W. Guy McCown Drive. Brian Mobley called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Scott Oldham led the Pledge of Allegiance followed with a prayer by Jimmie Durnil.

Roll Call: Members present were Brian Mobley, President, Dan Swafford, Vice President; Scott Oldham, Pam Samples. Scott Thomas was absent. Darla Brown, Town Attorney and Mike Farmer, Interim Town Manager were also present. Denise Line, Assistant Planner attended for Sandra Hash, Clerk Treasurer.

Supervisors present were: Mike Cornman, Jimmie Durnil, Danny Stalcup and Kevin Tolloty.

Approval of Minutes

Brian Mobley entertained a motion for approval of the minutes of the regular meeting on May 28, 2019. Dan Swafford so moved. Scott Oldham seconded. All in favor, motion carried.

Accounts Payable Vouchers and Payroll

Brian Mobley entertained a motion to pay Accounts Payable Vouchers and Payroll. Scott Oldham so moved. Pam Samples seconded. All in favor, motion carried.

Ordinances on Second Reading

Ordinance 2019-16 Adding the Public Works Logo to Section 34.04 of the Ellettsville Town Code

No questions or comments from the supervisors. Brian Mobley entertained a motion to approve Ordinance 2019-16 Adding the Public Works Logo to Section 34.04 of the Ellettsville Town Code. Scott Oldham so moved. Pam Samples seconded. Roll call vote: Brian Mobley – yes; Dan Swafford – yes; Scott Oldham – yes; Pam Samples – yes. Motion Carried.

Flood Report

Mike Farmer reported it was expected at this meeting for a full report from Christopher Burks concerning flood control, but they were not in attendance. He is calling first thing in the morning to have them present at the next meeting for the report. Any specific questions should be directed to him and he will contact them for answers before the next meeting.

New Business

SCI REMC Grant Award

Denise Line announced the Town received a grant in the amount of \$1,320.00 from South Central Indiana REMC for the purchase of (2) 16x32 canopy tents for Food Truck Wednesday. The grant was written to the Parks Board so they belong to them, but will be used for people visiting the food trucks to have a place to sit out of the sun and will also use them for the Fall Festival and the upcoming garage sale hosted by the Boys & Girls club to benefit the Richland Bean Blossom Family Store. Mike Farmer, Interim Town Manager, encouraged everyone to come out on Saturday, June 15th for the sale. Jimmie Durnil, Town Marshal stated the Parks Board had enough money to purchase some water barricades to help with street closings so they didn't have to borrow them from the City of Bloomington every week.

Contract between Parks Department and Alan and Judy Holmes for Consulting Services

Darla Brown, Town Attorney explained this is a contract between Alan and Judy Holmes and the Parks Department. They have been working diligently for some time to organize the History Center from the items donated from the Donnie Matson estate. This contract is to help cover some expenses incurred during travel back and forth and during their

volunteer time spent here. They have organized the donations, set up a website for genealogy research and Ellettsville history and plan to continue for the next 2 or 3 years. Jimmie Durnil, Town Marshal, mentioned this is what Donnie Matson wanted to use the estate money for and it couldn't all be done without their help. Brian Mobley entertained a motion to accept the contract between the Parks Department and Alan and Judy Holmes for consulting services. Scott Oldham so moved. Dan Swafford seconded. Roll call vote: Brian Mobley – yes; Dan Swafford – yes; Scott Oldham – yes; Pam Samples – yes. Motion Carried.

Council Comments

Brian Mobley gave a shout out to the Edgewood High School Baseball Team for winning the semi state game and encouraged everyone to cheer them on at Victory Field on June 18th as they compete for the State Championship.


Supervisor Comments

Mike Farmer, Interim Town Manager mentioned they have moved equipment in behind Town Hall to begin construction on the road that will eventually lead to the future home of the Street and Utility Department. Future plans will include cutting in the road, adding stone and timbering the trees at the site of the buildings. He also mentioned they will begin the parking lot at Heritage Trail in the next week or so.

Jimmie Durnil, Town Marshall mentioned a meeting will be held at the History Center on Wednesday for all the volunteers that have signed up to work out hours and such for the Parks Board. Alan and Judy Holmes will conduct the meeting.

Adjournment

Brian Mobley entertained a motion to adjourn. Dan Swafford so moved. Pam Samples seconded. Brian Mobley adjourned the meeting at 6:43 p.m.




Brian Mobley, President



Dan Swafford, Vice President



Scott Oldham



Pam Samples

Scott Thomas



Sandra C. Hash, Clerk-Treasurer, IAMC, MMC